

ASSAM DOWN TOWN UNIVERSITY, PANIKHAITI

COMMITTEE NAME	DATE	TIME AND VENUE	
15 th IQAC Meeting on NIRF Result	s 26-07-2022	Council Room, AdtU	
MEETING NO.:15			
The following members attended the meeting:			
1. Prof. (Dr) N.C. Talukdar, Vice Chancellor			
2. Dr. Arnob Bormudoi, Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology			
3. Dr. Prateeti Barman, Dean, Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences			
4. Prof. Manashi Sengupta, Dean, Faculty of Nursing			
5. Dr. Ruhit Jyoti Konwar, Dy. Registrar (Academics)			
6. Mr. Nitul Jyoti Das, Dy. Registrar (Academics)			
7. Dr. Rishi Chakraborty, Assistant Professor (Representative of Dean, Faculty of Commerce & Management)			
8. Dr. Ananta Choudhury, Associate Professor (Representative of Dean, Faculty of Pharmaceutical Sciences)			
9. Dr. Abhijit Kalita, Assistant Professor (Representative of Dean, Faculty of Paramedical Sciences)			
10. Mr. Purba Prasad Borah, Deputy Director IQAC			
11. Mr. Bhabajyoti Saikia OSD	11. Mr. Bhabajyoti Saikia OSD to Vice Chancellor		
MINUTES OF IQAC MEETING			
ITEMS:	DI	SCUSSIONS & RESOLUTIONS:	
I	Deputy Director of IQA	C presented AdtU's NIRF data to all the members	
	resent at the meeting.	The ranking declaration by NIRF, ranking	
NIRF data presented by IQAC	Methodology, the five parameters and the sub points of the parameters were		
	presented and discussed.		
	Honorable Vice Chancellor commented on the instability of the Programmes		
	intake provided in the various Faculties.		
I	Deputy Director of IQAC presented data comparison of AdtU and other		
p	prominent universities of Assam to show the placement differences.		
Placement	After the comparative analysis of the data, Honorable Vice Chancellor		
	suggested to keep track of the students and alumni's regarding their placements.		
H	He also suggested that an expert to be placed in the Placement Cell to develop a		

	specific method and approach to streamline the placement of the alumni.	
Ph.D	PhD details of AdtU were presented by Deputy Director of IQAC.	
	The members of the meeting raised their concern regarding clarification of Full	
	time PhD students and Part time PhD students.	
	On this matter Honorable Vice Chancellor suggested a change in the policy to	
	redefine the definition of Full time and Part time PhD students.	
Online Courses	The data showing online courses provided in AdtU was presented by Deputy	
	Director, IQAC.	
	After the analysis, it was found that there is a need for more online courses. It	
	was also clarified that Coursera is not considered as an online course.	
	Dr. Prateeti Barman further added that Coursera is a credit based course.	
IPR	Data of patented and published research projects was presented by Deputy	
	Director, IQAC.	
	Hon. Vice Chancellor suggested that there is need to increase the number of	
	patents and published projects to achieve better results in the NIRF ranking.	
Sponsored Research	The data of sponsored research was presented by Deputy Director, IQAC.	
	As per the data the numbers of sponsors were less in number in comparison to	
	the data of other prominent universities. However the funding received was	
	found to be more or the less the same.	
Admissions	With regards to the data of Admissions, Hon. Vice Chancellor observed	
	inconsistencies in the intake of different Programmes of UG and PG. He further	
	suggested everyone in attendance to devise a strategy for streamlining the	
	admissions process for the various UG and PG programmes.	
NIRF results (Parameter wise)	The parameter wise results of NIRF ranking 2022 of AdtU, Faculty of	
	Commerce and Management and Faculty of Science were discussed thoroughly.	
	As per the collective observation of the results of the five parameters it was	
	found that the Outreach and Inclusivity Perception of AdtU has decreased in	
	comparison to the previous year's NIRF result.	

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to and from the Chair.

ah

(Mr. Purba P. Borah)

Deputy Director, IQAC Assam down town University